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Mohammed Lodhi

From: Amanda Stennett <AStennett@ehpricesales.com>

Sent: September 16, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Inzaman Khan

Subject: RE: Supplemental Instruction-035 | Electrical Room Cooling Update | BMO PH Fischer-

Hallman, 1270 Fischer-Hallman Road, Ontario

External (astennett@ehpricesales.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

 

Good Morning, 

 

Not sure, or are they wanting a R/a stat?   

 

If a stat is required add $75.00 each. 

 
Thank you, and take care. 

Amanda	Stennett 

Sales Representative 
E.H. Price  
571 Chrislea Road, Unit 3 | Woodbridge, ON | L4L 8A2 
 
Office: (905) 669-8988 | Mobile: (647) 993-0711 | Direct: (289) 804-9315 
AStennett@ehpricesales.com | www.ehpricesales.com  
E.H. Price, a division of Price Industries Limited 

 

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>  

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 5:17 PM 

To: Amanda Stennett <AStennett@ehpricesales.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: Supplemental Instruction-035 | Electrical Room Cooling Update | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Just want to confirm, the double acting thermostat mentioned in drawing is the speed controller? 
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From: Amanda Stennett <AStennett@ehpricesales.com>  

Sent: September 11, 2024 10:51 AM 

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: Supplemental Instruction-035 | Electrical Room Cooling Update | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 

 

 

Good Morning, 

 

1x SP-A250 

c/w Isolation and speed controller 

 

$385.00 each 

In stock 

 
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:05 AM 

To: Amanda Stennett <AStennett@ehpricesales.com> 

Cc: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: FW: Supplemental Instruction-035 | Electrical Room Cooling Update | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Amanda, 
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Please quote for the attached changed order, thanks. 

 

 

 
Vision: 

At Consult Mechanical, we envision a future where our growth is a testament to unwavering commitment to excellence. We 

are committed to expanding our horizons while embodying values that define our success. Our vision is to be one of the 

industry leaders, setting benchmarks for quality, innovative solutions, and customer satisfaction. To take on new challenges 

every day, foster a dynamic, growth-oriented and rewarding work environment. Our relentless pursuit of excellence propels 

us towards a future where Consult Mechanical is synonymous with outstanding service, unwavering integrity, and a 

commitment to the satisfaction of our customers and all those who are part of realizing this commitment. 

 

Mission: 

At Consult Mechanical, our mission is to lead the industry by providing outstanding service and project delivery to our 

customers by our team of qualified and experienced staff/workers using the latest technology, tools, and techniques. To 

ensure that all services and projects are completed on time, and on budget without compromising the quality and 

establishing a long-standing satisfied relationship with our customers. 

 

 

 

 

From: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:02 AM 

To: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca> 

Cc: Chanchal Banwait <Chanchal@onsiteconstruction.ca> 

Subject: FW: Supplemental Instruction-035 | Electrical Room Cooling Update | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 

 

 

All, 

 

Please see the attached SI and advise. 

 

 

Mauro Di Tacchio 

Project Manager 

 
   

 

(416) 892-1825 

 

(905) 829-8708 

 

mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca 

 

www.onsiteconstruction.ca 

 

2861 Sherwood Heights Drive, Unit 40, Oakville, ON L6J 7K1
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© 2020 O.N. Site Construction Inc. This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information that is intended solely for the 

exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, notify O.N. Site Construction Inc. immediately as 

distribution, copying, use or disclosure of the contents to any other person is strictly prohibited without the prior written permission of the copyright owner. 

 

 

 

Project: BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-Hallman Road, Ontario 

Project #: 23-030 

 

Comments 

 

Description: 

Electrical Room Cooling Update 

 

Please refer to attached document for details. 

 

Rform is web-based software designed to revolutionize the construction contract administration process for 
architectural firms. To set-up your own account go to Rform.ca 


